
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 6:20 AM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Ananich Neeley Phelps Flint drinking water response

Can't we do this in person?

Not sure we should use word "never".

Let's discuss today.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 16, 2015, at 5:33 PM, Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Senator Ananich is asking for more clarity in our response to him after seeing the Kildee letter. Here is what I am proposing. I attempted to answer each of the questions they posed to us as direct as I could.

Heather is going to route for review tomorrow.

Thanks,
Maggie

<Ananich Neeley Phelps Flint drinking water response.docx>